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KDB 996369 D02 Q1 Declaration

The module tested and certified under FCC ID Z64-WL18SBMOD is incorporated in the UTP2 (FCC ID
2AGGB-UTP2A) and is not modified in any way.

For this submission we are filing original test reports that still accurately represent conducted test
results under the new conditions described above. The original test report used is: FR3N2752-01C
and is only used for valid conducted results.

The new test reports show additional evidence for radiated results and output power to
demonstrate full compliance of both module integrated into the host and the host itself.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours faithfully

Gareth Devine
Head of Development
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